

# Paper N1

## Task group on the future of General Assembly

Update

Church 2018  
**United**  
Church **Reformed**  
**Church** Church 2018

# Paper N1

## Task group on the future of General Assembly

### Update

#### Basic information

<b>Contact</b>	Convenor of task group <a href="mailto:valmorrison7@btinternet.com">valmorrison7@btinternet.com</a>
<b>Action required</b>	For information only.
<b>Draft resolution(s)</b>	<b>None.</b>

#### Summary of content

<b>Subject and aim(s)</b>	Update.
<b>Main points</b>	The task group will meet on 15 October, after the date when papers for Mission Council are due to be submitted. At the time of writing we expect to bring a full report to Mission Council in May 2019 covering the nature and expectations of the Moderatorship, electing the Moderator(s), Mission Council, and the future work of AAC and MCAAG.
<b>Previous documents</b>	Record of General Assembly 2018.
<b>Consultation has taken place with...</b>	N/a

#### Summary of impact

<b>Financial</b>	N/a
<b>External (e.g. ecumenical)</b>	N/a